

Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Ify Ike (MD., MSc.)

PROFILE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Ify Ejidike - Ike trained as a **Medical Doctor**. Her diverse skill sets are in **Medical Affairs, Strategic Project Management and Multi-Stakeholder Relationship Management**.

Ify brings a multidisciplinary perspective **medical expertise and strategic approach to problem solving and driving business results & communications**. Having worked with **pharmaceutical companies and Patient centric NGOs**.

Note:

- **Work location:**
Amsterdam/Hybrid/Remote
- **Notice period:** 2 weeks
- **Desired salary/benefits:** 75K - 110K/Per year

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Principal Healthcare Consultant (+Project Management). 2022 – 2023.**
[Board of Innovation, Amsterdam & Antwerp.](#)
 - Directly supported clients within healthcare companies: *from idea / planning stage to project management process & relevant stakeholder relationship management*
- **Company Engagement (of Pharma Companies). 2018 – 2021.**
[Access to Medicine Foundation, Amsterdam.](#)
 - Project Managed 'Goal A': managed this collaboration with *17 Multinational Pharma Companies (Including GSK, Novartis, Sanofi)*. Consolidated all external engagement to improve impact.
- **Healthcare Consultant (+Project management). 2018**
[Health\[e\]Foundation in collaboration with PharmAccess, Amsterdam.](#)
 - *Managed the health joint project and relationship between two organisations. Wrote project flow document and updated team.*
- **Project Management & Medical Affairs. 2016 - 2017. (Placement)**
[Royal Philips Healthcare HQ, Amsterdam.](#)
 - *Managed the Health & Wellness Personal Care Project. Relationship management between Philips and healthcare professionals.*
- **European Institutions Engagement & International Soft Skills Trainer. 2015 - 2016** [EMSA international. HQ, Brussels.](#)
 - Relationship management between medical organizations. Intermittently trained groups of young doctors in Germany & Turkey.

LANGUAGES:

- English: Native/Full working proficiency
- Dutch: Intermediate Level
- Ibo & Yoruba: Intermediate
- Russian: Basic Level

HOBBIES:

- Travelling and Intercultural exposure and cuisine. (Lived in 3 countries for over 6 years each).

CONTACT:

- Phone: [REDACTED]
- Email: [REDACTED]
- Address: Amsterdam/Almere, Netherlands
- LinkedIn: Ify Ejidike Ike, MD, MSc.

Note: In possession of NL Passport (EU work permit)

EDUCATION

- MSc – Management, Entrepreneurship in Health & Life Sciences. 2015 - 2017. [Vrije Universiteit \(VU\) Amsterdam, Netherlands](#).
- MD - General Medicine (Bachelor & Master). 2009 -2015. [Crimean Federal University, Russia](#). (*Among Top 10 graduating doctors*).

CERTIFICATIONS

- Google Project Management: Professional Certificate – Google (2024)
- Digital Communications Certification – Growth Tribe (2023)
- International Soft Skills Trainer – EMSA International (2014)

RECENT SPEAKING EXPERIENCE

- Speaker on Panel of 'Health is Wealth Summit' Dec. 2022.
- Speaker on Health Virtual Training by MyNig.NL. Aug. 2023.

RELEVANT PUBLICATION AND RESEARCH REPORTS

- **Improving access, quality, and efficiency in health care delivery: a perspective.** Published online 2021. (*PAMJ - One Health Journal*)
- **Unsafe abortion practices and the laws in Nigeria: time for change.** Published Online 2020 (*SRHM Journal*)
- **Maternal mHealth:** The views of Health Care professionals on the digital contents that can assist them in caring for pregnant women. 2017. (**Philips**)
- **Telehealth:** Implementation Effectiveness. 2017. (**VU University**)
- Challenges and Opportunities in **Employee Engagement**. 2016 (*Philips*)
- **Cardiovascular disease as a social-economical problem** in Russia, Ukraine and Nigeria. (*CFU Public Health Department*). 2015
- "The **psychological, social and emotional** impacts of living with a rare disease: why awareness matters". 2014 (*Euromeds Journal*)
- The possibility of the extrapolation of **results received on laboratory animals on to humans**. 2013 (**LIMSC Leiden Conference**)

COVER LETTER

Dr. Ify Ike (M.D., MSc.)

ROLE: PROGRAM MANAGER

Dear Excerpta Medica Management team,

Excerpta Medica is neck deep in collaborating with pharmaceutical companies' and offering support in medical strategy and publication planning. I am applying for this role **because Medical Affairs, Strategic Project Management and Stakeholder Relationship Management in the health sector is "right up my alley"**. As a consultant & project manager with robust health experience, I bring medical business strategy, market research & data analysis skills to this role for the benefit of the population.

In more core summary:

1. **I have a robust Healthcare, Medical Affairs & Pharmaceutical background:** (a.) I have spent over 3 years directly engaging **with 17 Multinational Pharma companies** including Companies like GSK, Novartis, (b.) I uniquely have medical expertise, strategic mindset (also a medical doctor, with an additional MSc in health & life sciences management.). I understand and speak the language of healthcare professionals, researchers, patients and industry. *At Excerpta Medica, I will leverage this multidisciplinary perspective to support clients in planning and strategy.*
2. **I come Strategic Medical Management & Project Management skills:** managing client deliverables and detangling complex healthcare problems/projects. I have helped teams to go from a) Strategic planning stage to b) Project/product management & c) relevant stakeholders' engagement. *At Excerpta Medica, I will analysis client business needs and use Project management methodologies / tools to translate business needs into well-defined technical requirements. Track/Deliver projects in a timely manner, within budget and communicate project status.*
3. **I bring over 5 years of Multicultural Stakeholder Relationship Management, & International Team Communication Skills:** Because of my multidisciplinary leadership experience across the healthcare sector, I can manage cross-functional teams effectively. *At Excerpta Medica, I will leverage these skills to build relationship with clients and international team members.*

In conclusion, I have lived/worked in 3 countries (for over 6 years each), I am a strategist at the core (according to MBTI), So, I can efficiently deliver Excerpta Medica's client's goals in collaboration with innovative and diverse teams. Let us discuss further.

Best regards,
Ify Ejidike Ike.